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Grant, Peter

From: Archibald, Sarah

Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2011 11:49 AM
To: Grant, Peter

Subject: Amendments to the Sub for SB 22

Hi Peter,

We would like two amendments drafted to the sub for SB 22. The first is replacing the text beginning on page 4, line 6,
omitting “the state superintendent of public instruction and” and then after the colon, inserting the following language to
replace line 8 on page 4 and lines 1-3 on the top of page 5:

(b) The charter board 1is a statewide charter school sponsor composed of the following
seven (7) members appointed to four (4) year terms:
(1) Two (Z) members, one of whom must have experience either on a charter school board or
as an authorizer of four or more schools, appointed by the governor.
) The state superintendent or his/her designee.
) Four (4) members, who may not be legislators, appointed as follows:
) One (1) member appointed by the majority leader of the senate.
) One (1) member appointed by the minority leader of the senate.
) One (1) member appointed by the speaker of the house of representatives.
) One (1) member appointed by the minority leader of the house of representatives.
) The governor shall appoint the chairperson of the charter board.
[T

The second one is an amendment that would only allow the state board to authorize charter schools in districts with 2000
or more students.

1

Call with any questions.

Thanks!
Sarah

Sarah Archibald, Ph.D.

Education Policy Advisor and Committee Clerk Office of Senator Luther Olsen
123 South State Capitol
Madison, WI 53707 wha b
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DRAFTER’'S NOTE LRBal585/1dn
FROM THE PG:med:jf
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

October 17, 2011

Senator Olsen,

Note that, as a result of how the definition of “membership” is changed in SB-22, when
calculating the membership of a school district to determine if the school district’s
enrollment exceeds 2,000, pupils attending charter schools under contract with the
school board, the CSAB, and the board of control of a CESA are counted. Okay?

Peter R. Grant

Managing Attorney

Phone: (608) 267-3362 ,
E-mail: peter.grant@legis.wisconsin.gov




